NSW Police Force

Our ref: MF/2022/1802

25 August 2022

Emmanuel Torres
Liverpool City Council
Locked Bag 7064
Liverpool BC NSW 1871

Via email - Icc@liverpool.nsw.gov.au

Dear Sir

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION NO. DA-1408/2021
LOT 1 DP 1261270, NO. 28 ELIZABETH STREET, LIVERPOOL NSW 2170
APPLICANT: ALTIS BULKY RETAIL PTY LTD

The NSW Police Force (NSWPF) has only recently been made aware of DA — 1408/2021.
The NSWPF occupy premises at 148 George Street, Liverpool (Liverpool PS).

The NSWPF has serious concerns regarding the impact of the proposed development on
police operations and use of Liverpool PS. A Schedule of Comments is attached for your

urgent consideration.

Could you please acknowledge receipt of this letter and confirm (via return email) that the
NSWPF concerns will be formally considered prior to any final determination of DA-1408/2021.

Yours faithfully

Angela Snedden

Senior Property Lawyer
Office of the General Counsel
NSW Police Force

Email: sned1ang@police.nsw.gov.au

[att]
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